STaTE OF NEW YORK
ExecuTtive CHAMBER
ALBANY 12224

July 9, 2014

Via Email: elena@judgewatch.org; cja@judgewatch.org
Elena Ruth Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, New York 10601

Dear Ms. Sassower:

The Executive Chamber acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request dated July 1, 2014,
seeking:

the contract retaining the legal services of Michael Koenig, Esg. as
counsel to the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption — and
for all publicly-available records in support thereof, including its
justification and substantiating proposals/memos, approved by the
Attorney General and Comptroller.

We are processing your FOIL request. We anticipate responding to your request or
providing a status update on or before August 6, 2014,

If any documents are located that respond to your request, you will be charged $.25 per
page for photocopies. If the response to your request will be provided in another media, we will
notify you of any charges.

Very truly yours,

Sherry Hwang
FOIL Counsel
Records Access Officer
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